



775 Montague Expressway
Milpitas, CA 95035
Tel: 408-526-1188
Fax: 408-526-1088
Email: TCB@siemic.com

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST LETTER

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete)	Revision History		Approved Date
	From	To	
Initial Release (current)	1.0	1.0	Feb-20-2012



FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: October 31, 2017

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Silex Technology, Inc. FCC ID: N6C-SDPAC

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Silex Technology, Inc., product description: 802.11a/b/g/n/ac + BT4.1 module (FCC: **N6C-SDPAC**, Original Grant Date: August 18, 2016). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

Change the u.FI Connector with Johansen Chip Antenna

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Y. Nakai", written over the printed name.

Title Certification Manager

Name: Yoshinori Nakai

Address 2-3-1 Hikaridai, Seika-cho, Kyoto 619-0237, Japan

Signature